MEMORANDUM

To: James Gallup, City Council
From: Emma Lawson

Subject: Fixed Asset Surplus
Date: December 2, 2024

An annual inventory was completed by department heads, resulting in the following list of assets to be
presented to city council for approval to be sold as surplus property.

Department Asset#  Description Serial/VIN Number
Streets 2235 New Holland Backhoe 31008590

Streets 2904 2005 Ford F550 4x4 Crew Truck 1FDAF57Y65EB79260
Streets 2905 Switch & Go Bed Attachment $2073

Streets 2909 Dumpbed 11’ w/switch n go frame 1108

Streets 2931 2005 Leafbed for switch n go DRB-1351-SS

Streets 3049 2008 Ford Super Duty F350 1FDWF36518EC87131
Streets 3139 Flatbed for switch n go EB-12

Streets 728 26 HP Kubota Tractor Mower 12250-11248

Streets 1580 6300 John Deere Tractor 106300H127170
Streets 2938 2006 Ford 4x4 % Ton Truck 1FDNF21596EB71850
Streets 3009 John Deere 6300 Mower 3325

Sanitation 2823 BC1000 Brush Chipper 3596

Sanitation 2426 Brush Chipper AR70427

Fire 3052 2004 Ford Crown Victoria 2FAFP74W54X148803
Recreation 4207 Hewlett Packard Computer 24” 8CC71305 DM

City Shop 252 AJAX Transmission Jack G714C14189

City Shop 2465 JBC Computer wheel balancer E41HS031

City Shop 2541 Leak Detector/Air Cond. Recover 01828

City Shop 3141 Tire Changer 1ED003660

City Shop 757 1988 Chevrolet Pickup Truck 1GCDC14Z79)2146353
City Shop 3099 Cabinet Sandblaster/ACCESS 00110/00112



